














REPLY TO 
ATTENTICTll OF 

Regulatory Division 

Andrew Contrael 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
CHARLESTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

1835 Assembly Street, Room 865 81 
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29403-5107 

May 29, 2014 

Management and Technical Resources, Inc. 
1600 Commerce Circle 
Trafford, Pa 15085 

Dear Mr. Contrael: 

This is in response to your application for a Department of the Army permit (P/N 2011-
01356-6NO) to remove a Tar Like Material and construct a temporary cofferdam in the 
Congaree River, just south of the Gervais Street Bridge, in Richland County, South Carolina. 

As you are aware, a public notice advertising this application was issued on August 23, 
2013, wherein written comments of parties interested in or affected by this work were solicited. 
The purpose of this public notice was to gain the views of the various State and Federal 
agencies and affected parties so that the Corps could better determine whether to approve or 
deny the proposed project. In response to the public notice, comments were received from US 
Fish and Wildlife Service, SC Department of Natural Resources, the Congaree River Keeper, 
Friends of the Congaree Swamp, National Marine Fisheries Service, and adjacent property 
owners. Copies of these letters are enclosed for your review and consideration. In addition, 
please provide the following information regarding the Corps concerns as outlined in our 
previous letter dated July 19, 2013: 

• In regard to concerns of adjacent property owners, there has been discussion in recent 
meetings about the possibility of constructing an alternate truck route that will potentially 
include impacts to waters of the U.S. Please provide this office with the appropriate 
information (permit drawings, mitigation plan, etc.) concerning the proposed alternate 
route. 

• Please provide a project schedule that includes any revisions that may have occurred 
since the project was put out on public notice as well as a discussion of construction 
sequencing that indicates the duration of the entire project as well as the duration of all 
temporary impacts. 

• Please provide this office with a detailed plan that will ensure that navigation will be 
maintained during the entire construction period so boaters on the Congaree River will 
be aware they are entering the construction site and are notified of any changes to 
navigation. The plan should include methods to maintain safety to the boating public 
(lighting, signage, noticing. etc.). 



• Please provide this office with a detailed erosion and sediment control plan for this 
project. This plan must include specific details of how accelerated erosion and sediment 
will be controlled within the "constricted" area of the river. 

• To ensure public safety and to minimize destruction of habitat within the river, the 
structure must me properly inspected and maintained. Please provide this office with a 
detailed routine inspection and maintenance plan. 

• Please provide this office with the name and location map of the authorized disposal site 
to include the haul route. 

• All temporary fills must be completely removed and the affected area must be returned 
to pre-project elevations. Please provide this office with a detailed restoration plan for 
the project. This must include the areas where the cofferdam will be removed, the area 
in which the tar is removed (river bottom), as well as the river bank. 

• The endangered Shortnose Sturgeon spawns during the months of February, March, 
and April. Please provide this office with a construction timeline that does not include 
any in-stream construction during these months to avoid potential impacts to the 
Sturgeon and other spawning fishes. 

• In previous meetings there has been discussion about the possibility of historical 
properties in the area where the excavation is taking place. Please provide this office 
with correspondence you have had with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) 
related to addressing any possible historic properties. 

• Please provide a plan addressing public safety measures that will be implemented in 
and around the action area. 

• Please provide a notification plan to keep the adjacent residents and local government 
informed of actions that may result in significant interruptions or disturbances while this 
project is underway. 

• Please provide a traffic management plan to address the ingress and egress of 
equipment from the work area. 

• In previous meetings there has been discussion about the possibility of unexploded 
ordinance within the work area. Please provide this office with a detailed plan on how 
the ordinance will be handled if encountered to ensure public safety. 

• Related to the modeling data, the Corps has concerns that the model may not have 
adequately addressed how these cofferdams would affect river flow. Please contact our 
office to setup a technical meeting to discuss the model data and assumptions used. 

• In the event of cofferdam failure, please provide a remediation plan to address this 
failure . 

• Based on the river elevations from the past three years the proposed cofferdams would 
have overtopped many times. Please provide information on how the proposed 
cofferdams would handle these overtopping events. 
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After reviewing the above referenced letters, you should provide me with your views, so that 
they can be given full consideration in the decision-making process. If no response is received 
by July 1, 2014, I will conclude that you have either elected not to actively pursue this 
application or have elected to pursue the requisite State authorizations and certifications prior to 
requesting a sequential final decision by this office. In either event, your application will be 
placed in an inactive status. However, our Project Manager will retain your application for one 
(1) year to facilitate reinstatement of processing upon your request. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Chip Ridgeway at 803-
253-3906. 

Enclosures 

Respectfully, 

,··/~~.·,, 
~--·;/ 

Chip Ridgeway 
Project Manager 
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From: Brown, Sara A SAC
To: Ridgeway, Irvin C (Chip) III SAC
Subject: RE: inundation maps (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:12:00 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Usually the existing is shown, but with how fat they have drawn the lines we might not see a difference. but analysis
has indicated a rise in water surface elevation - these maps show it is outside of the river into the river walk area as
well as  people's back yards.  Thus the property owners should be contacted and made aware and asked for their
concurrence/acknowledgement of the risk. 

Do they have anything from NFIP coordinators?  They do need a permit and we would want some level of assurance
( letter, email) that they won't have a problem with getting a floodplain construction permit. 

You don't usually have a drop in WSE when constricting the stream unless it went to supercritical flow- which has
higher velocities and potential for scouring. I can't say for sure this is what happens but I don't know why else the
WSE would drop rather than increase.  RAS output would indicate this by Froude number dropping below 1.  Also
velocities increase, but since I don't have the output tables of RAS - only their report, I can't say for sure.   I think
this section of the river has rock bottom but not positive.  To be safe, we might want some kind of assurance of
restoration of river bed scouring due to the project.    We might need to chat more on that.    

-----Original Message-----
From: Ridgeway, Irvin C (Chip) III SAC
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 7:41 AM
To: Brown, Sara A SAC
Subject: FW: inundation maps (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sara,

Is this what you are looking for?

-----Original Message-----
From: Rusty Contrael [mailto:Rcontrael@apexcos.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:49 PM
To: Ridgeway, Irvin C (Chip) III SAC
Cc: rapple@scana.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: inundation maps (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Chip:

I hope things are going well for you.

Attached are the visuals that you requested.  Hard copies are in the mail. 

Please call or email with any questions.

Thanks, Rusty



Rusty Contrael
Principal
Apex Companies, LLC
MTR is now a subsidiary of Apex Companies, LLC

O) 412-829-9650

-----Original Message-----
From: Ridgeway, Irvin C (Chip) III SAC [mailto:Chip.Ridgeway@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 8:45 AM
To: Rusty Contrael
Cc: APPLE, ROBERT M
Subject: inundation maps (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Rusty,

Sara e-mailed me last week asking if you all had prepared any inundation maps.  Are there any sort of visuals
showing the flooding?

Thanks,

Chip Ridgeway
Project Manager
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers-Charleston District Regulatory-Division Northwest Branch
803-253-3906  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




